NEW ZEALAND
FOREIGN AFFAIRS & TRADE

11 August 2015 195 Lambton Quay

Private Bag 18-901
Wellington 5045
New Zealand

T +64 4439 8000

k464 4 472 9596
Grant Cheesman

Borello Legal
Perth, Western Australia

Grantc@Borrellolegal.com.au

Dear Grant Cheesman

I refer to your email of 3 June 2015 in which you request the following under the Official
Information Act 1982 (OIA):

"...Was the New Zealand Government consulted by the Australian Government over

the SUPERANNUATION GUARANTEE (ADMINISTRATION) AMENDMENT BILL (Cth-
Australia)?

The Bill will remove the requirement for employers to offer a choice of superannuation
fund to temporary residents of Australia. A ‘temporary resident’ under the Migration
Act 1958 (Cth - Australia) will be extended to include New Zealand citizens,

If yes, please provide a copy of all correspondence between the New Zealand
Government and the Australian Government as relates to SUPERANNUATION
GUARANTEE (ADMINISTRATION) AMENDMENT BILL (Cth- Australia)”

Attached are the documents relevant to your request. Some portions of the documents are
withheld under sections 6 and 9 of the OIA.

e Section 6(a): To avoid prejudicing international relations of the New Zealand
Government.

e Section 9(2)(a): To protect individuals' privacy

Where the information has been withheld under section 9 of the OIA, no public interest in
releasing the withheld information has been identified that would be sufficient to override

““thereasons for withholding it.

w  www.mfat.govt.nz
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You have the right under section 28(3) of the OIA to seek a review of this response by the
Ombudsman.

Yours sincerely

ok

Mar
for Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Trade

GOVE-14-3450




From: ’ s9(2)(a)

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 1:29 p.m.

To: s9(2)(a) ' '

Cc: s9(2)(a) : '

Subject: RE: Consultation on superannuation guarantee compliance and N idents ¢

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks . 89(2)(a) I apologise for the late response,@e ve,

| $9(2)(a)Policy Analyst, Policy and Strategy | Inland Ré;

From: '

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 11:36 a.m.
To: : s9(2)(a)

Cc: s9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Consultation on superannuationhgy Ohtd
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] : s

No need to worry about this-now
s6(a)

Regards,
s9(2)(a)
-s9(2)(a)

Analyst

[ e
garding the superannuation consultation.
‘ s6(a)

rently in the process of arranging for submissions to be placed on the Treasury website




Thanks

s9(2)(a)
Analyst

Personal Retirement and Income Division
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

s9(2)(a)

From: s9(2)(a)

Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2015 2:50 PM
To: s9(2)(a)

Cc: s9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Consultation on superannuatio
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi s9(2)(a)

cgrrect, the proposed legislation will

not impact on the operation of th&Nawnet FaspfamP , ity arrangement.
As noted in your email, upde ation an employer will no longer be
required to provide an g aoffund form when they begin

employment if the emy )
superannuation cont/ifuify ) i 2will be made into the employer’s
nominated fund (cdyfpifant s IT&S) unless the employee informs the employer

Senidr &4y l 01 tiongsand Accumulations Unit
Personahgin/ The/Of

: rea
s9(2)(a)

s9(2)(a)

_-s9(2)(a)
s9(2)(a)

Y fject: RE: Consultation on superannuation guarantee compliance and NZ residents
EBLFUNCLASSIFIED] |




Hi s9(2)(a)

Thanks again for informing us regarding this proposed legislation. I/
through the draft legislation and the explanatory note that you linked\

Under the proposed legislation an employee will no longer ba&et? NG prov1
fymeRL ) mployde i

employer will be made into the employer’s nominated fu
unless the employee informs the employer of their chaice.

Portability arrangement.

. Kind regards,
$9(2)(a)

From:

~ Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2015 12:11
To: : s9(2)(a)
Cc: e

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]-

Hi $9(2)(a)

gperanhuation fund form for New Zealand residents; however,
heir superannuation fund.

bsw
like to discuss further.

_ s9(2)(a)
W fdviser | Contributions and Accumulations Unit
sadend Retirement Income Division .




s9(2)(a)

(Emails between NZ High Commission and Australian Treasury)

From: s9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 7:54 p.m.
To: s9(2)(a) .
Cc: _ s9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Meeting tomorrow may be cancelled [SE

Hi s9(2)(a)

Canperra | Te Aka Aorere

s9(2)(a) .




From: - s9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 4:08 p.m. )

To: s9(2)(a)

Cc: s9(2)(a) ,

-Subject: Meeting tomorrow may be cancelled [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi 59‘(2)(a)

I called and left a message on your phone but | thought | might

at the last minute but unfortunately what has happéné
Treasury’s control.

Also, it would be great if you could send thro
to get out the meeting with Treasury if that%,ok

Thanks so much and happy to chat ify

s9(2)(a)

s9(2)(a)
‘ Analyst

The Treasury, Langtong
phone:
fax:

email:

Thanks

nt Income Division -
n Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
s9(2)(a)
s9(2)(a)

s9(2)(a)




From: s9(2)(a)

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2015 3:39 PM

To: s9(2)(a)

Subject: FW: SUPERANNUATION GUARANTEE (ADMINISTRATION) AMEND 2015

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear s9(2)(a)

For your information.

Warm regards, s9(2)(a)
From:

‘Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 1:29 p.m.
To: s9(2)(a)

Subject: SUPERANNUATION GUARANT, S (PEMENETRAN OWANENDMENT BILL 2015
Dear s9(2)(a),

entto the Superannuation Guarantee

SbBy.w3p:query%3DId%3A%22 legislation%2Fb

=tblanatory Memorandum attempts to justify this direct discrimination by labeliing
mehCtizens who hold Special Category Visas (SCV) as ‘temporary residents’ — despite
dging that the SCV grants the right of indefinite residence:

?ﬁs A ‘temporary resident’ under the Migration Act 1958 would also include a New Zealand
citizen, even though New Zealand citizens can generally stay indefinitely in Australia.




However, it is important to note that neither the Migration Act 1958 nor the underlying Regulatio
define (or even contain) the term ‘temporary resident’ as incorrectly claimed by the EM (‘tempor
visa’ yes, ‘temporary resident’ no). As detailed in the attached paper, the onlyfgh o
the definition of ‘temporary visa’ is that it is conditional upon NZ citizenship/&t4

The only reason for the imposition of this discrimination appears Yo be
administrative convenience:

businesses would otherwise have to distingyds}
temporary residents.

Firstly, New Zealand citizens are NOT temporagy4
the attached paper.

Secondly, the ICCPR has held that mere 4
discrimination.

Thirdly, and most importantly, this%
already have, or can easily obtain a non eiki

J ey oyer to differentiate between NZ citizens
: {he_ m%r production of an NZ passport would suffice
BCitig wsuch a definition of ‘temporary resident’ can

and actual temporary resjt,
just as well. The inclusighy

Finally, in case €
does not generally*ephlyfo/Ne y Nders
Immigrationg@3 eithay Fef “og Ibgg term residents:







